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‘October 28, 1983 _ : ’?(ﬂ 2L

Mr. Joe D. Ramey | v 9, 1983
New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals Pl

0i1 and Gas Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

ol

ection 1, T29N, R4W, Rio Arr1ba County, New Mexico.

East

The non-standard location is due to the request of the U.S.F.S. to Tocate the
wellsite on fee surface. The valley bottom immediately north of the proposed
location is swampy and would not be a good base for a drilling rig.

A copy of this application is being submitted to all offset operators by certified
mail with a request that they furnish your Santa Fe Office with a waiver of objection.

Pursuant to authority of Rule 104-F, we respectfully request your approval of an
exemption to the standard well location requirement.

Sincerely,
SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY

R. E. Fielder
District Engineer

REF/eg
Enclosures

XC: Frank Chavez-~-NMOCD-Aztec,NM

P.O. DRAWER 570 (505) 325-1841 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401



OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

-

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO p. 0. BOX 2048 , : Torm C-107
LHERGY ano MINLRALS UCFARTMENT SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 kevised 10-1-78
All distences mual twe from the cuter Loundsrire ¢f the Section, .
Operator . Lease Well No. -
SQUTHLAND ROYALTY CCIP TRUJILLO FEDERAL 1
Unit Letter Section 'I‘ownship Range ) County
E 1 29N Lw Rio Arriba
Actual Footage Location of Well:
1910 feet from the North line and 810 feet from the Fast line
Ground Lgvel Elev: Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreage:r
5357 GL Pictured Cliffs Ext. East Blanco 162.37 Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereo! (both as to working
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. ete?

T Yes [] Neo If answer is ‘‘yes]’ type of consolidation Communitization

If answer is *‘no]” list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-
sion. :

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the information con-

tained herein is true and complete to the

best of my knowiedge and belief.
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R. E. Fielder
| Position
| District Engineer
| Company
! Southland Royalty Company
DBC, Date
E October 26, 1983
|

| hereby certify that the well location

shown on this plot was plotted from field
notes of aoctual surveys made by me or

under my supervision, and thet the same

is true and correct to the best of my

know ledge and belief.

SANTA FE
L O (0
| I L
! | ' Date Surveyed . ~o ,\
( | Ocotber 8,° 19&}5
I | Req!ste;red Professional Enqineep
and cnd Surveyor !
| 1 % }
! <’/ = )
! ; g 3. Kerzr Jr. \
l I Certlﬂcme‘{q\oi \ . 4
Scale: 1"=1000! ) 3950 SN -

FORM 24-11
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Vicinity Map for
SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY #1 TRUJILLO-
1910'FNL, 810'FEL Sac. 1-T29N-RBLW

Q70 ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MELICO

FEDERAL
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT DFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

“OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION F,/e NSL - 1762 (505) 3345178

BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DATE_ //-22-¥3

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated JO-25 - ii?

for the ﬁou{A[ana’ /éu/a./)‘v ﬂ A‘Ull//&fﬁo/cra/ / H =)~ 290 -

Operatof Aease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

/géyQPAI/Q<J

Yours truly,

REK AW




